

Select Bibliography

Bayer, Andrea, ed. *Art and Love in Renaissance Italy*. Exhibition catalogue. New York: the Metropolitan Museum of Art; New Haven: Yale University Press, 2008.

Hahn, Cynthia. "Joseph Will Perfect, Mary Enlighten and Jesus Save Thee: The Holy Family as Marriage Model in the Merode Triptych." *The Art Bulletin* 68, no. 1 (1986): 54-66.

Jolly, Penny Howell. "Jan van Eyck's Italian Pilgrimage: A Miraculous Florentine Annunciation and the Ghent Altarpiece." *Zeitschrift für Kunstgeschichte* 61 (1998): 369-94.

*Meditations on the Life of Christ*. Translated by Isa Ragusa and Rosalie Green. Princeton: Princeton University Press, 1961.

Meiss, Millard. "Light as Form and Symbol in Some Fifteenth-Century Paintings." In *Renaissance Art*, edited by Creighton Gilbert, 43-68. New York: Harper, 1970.

The Metropolitan Museum of Art. "The Annunciation Triptych (Merode Triptych)." The Metropolitan Museum of Art. [http://www.metmuseum.org/Works\\_of\\_Art/collection\\_database/the\\_cloisters/the\\_annunciation\\_triptych\\_merode\\_triptych\\_robert\\_campin\\_and\\_workshop/objectview.aspx?OID=70010727&collID=7&dd1=7](http://www.metmuseum.org/Works_of_Art/collection_database/the_cloisters/the_annunciation_triptych_merode_triptych_robert_campin_and_workshop/objectview.aspx?OID=70010727&collID=7&dd1=7).

Musacchio, Jacqueline. "Imaginative Conceptions in Renaissance Italy." In *Picturing Women in Renaissance and Baroque Italy*, edited by G. A. Johnson and S. F. Matthews Grieco, 42-60. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 1997.

\_\_\_\_\_. *Art, Marriage, and Family in the Renaissance Palace*. New Haven, CT: Yale University Press, 2008.

Schiller, Gertrud. *Iconography of Christian Art*. Translated by Janet Seligman. 2 vols. Greenwich, CT: New York Graphic Society, 1971.

**Comment [S1]:** NOTE: the format for entries in a bibliography differs from that used for foot- and endnotes. Bibliographies appear at the end of the paper, after endnotes (if used) and illustrations.

**Comment [S2]:** Bibliographies are alphabetized according to authors' or editors' last names, with some exceptions (one is seen below in comment 8).

**Comment [S3]:** Note that it is not necessary to list the Bible in your bibliography, unless you used a specific translation that you need readers to consult as opposed to a different one.

**Comment [S4]:** The library owns this journal in hard copy and via online databases such as JSTOR. Please note: the form of the citation is identical to what is provided here in either case: that is, do *not* include the JSTOR website address (this is also true for note form). For journals published ONLY online, include all the same information regarding author, title, journal, volume and date, page (where applicable), and at the end include the URL for the journal.

**Comment [S5]:** Include issue number if provided.

**Comment [S6]:** These citations demonstrate the format for periodical articles.

**Comment [S7]:** This citation demonstrates the format for a translated text without a known author. It is alphabetized by title.

**Comment [S8]:** When using a website as a source, include as much information as possible, including author, title of the page, title or owner of the site, and URL.

**Comment [S9]:** When citing multiple works by the same author, list them in chronological order and use a long dash instead of repeating the name.

**Comment [S10]:** Even though the paper's author used only volume 1, as indicated in endnote 4, in the bibliography one provides the full citation for the work.